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Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE

S SECTION }

of Zambo. Nore

Division Memorandum
No. {#F's. 2022

To: Public Schools District Supervisors/ Principals In-Charge of the District

School Heads of Elementary and Secondary Schools

School Youth Formation Program Coordinators
All Others Concerned

From: MA.L hTABILON EdD, CESO V
Schoo n Superintendent

Subject:  Submission of Data on Youth Formation Programs

Date: February 8, 2022

1. In view of Bureau of Learner Support Services (BLSS) Memorandum entitled Youth
Formation Program Monitoring and OUA Memorandum No. 00-0122-0101 entitled Reiteration
of the Instruction to Submit Reports on the Utilization of Downloaded Program Support Funds
and Information on the Monitoring of Youth Formation Programs, the SGOD-Youth Formation
of this Division will be conducting monitoring on the implementation of Supreme Pupil
Government (SPG)/Supreme Student Government (SSG), Youth for Environment in Schools
Organization (YES-O), and Barkada Kontra Droga (BKD).

2. In this light, School Heads are requested to provide the following data and information on
the above-mentioned co-curricular organizations:

e Organization of SPG/SSG, YES-O, and BKD
e Total number of YES-O members
e Total number of BKD members

3. The required data should be submitted through bit.ly/dataYF2022 on or before February
11, 2022.
4. For more information, you may contact the Division Youth Formation Coordinators: PDO

Ethyl Kimberly B. Salut-Labadan (0916-959-0394), PDO Laisa Madel N. Malacat-Cinches (0919-
0915-435), or PDO Joseph L. Pantoja (09171422344).

5. Widest dissemination and compliance of this Memorandum is directed.
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